Company Secretary,
Irish Water,

Colvill House,
24/26 Talbot Street,
Dublin 1.

20" March 2015 -

Re. Clerical Amendments to Waste Water Treatment Licences

Dear Sif/Madam

i Envnronmental ProLectton Agency

An Ghrierah

Headquarters, PO Box:3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. 4353539160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I'am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licences under Regulation 33 of
the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, to incorporate
the changes as outlined in the attached Clerical Amendments. The amendment ‘shall be
read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licences. See table below hstmg

Clerical Ameéndments enclosed

Register No.

Agglomeration
D0039-01 Tullamore
D0063-01 Blessington
D0454-01 Rockcorry
D0463-01 Knockaconny
D0464-01 Smithborough
D0482-01 Ballynacarrigy -

If you have any fiirther queries please contact the Envnronmental Llcensmg Programme at

053 91 60600

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Doyle
Programme Officer

Office of_Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.




